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Ennis, David, EMNRD

From: Ennis, David, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 11:19 AM
To: 'Lloyd-Mills, Rita'
Cc: Reid, Brad, NMENV
Subject: 9WRS Agency Comments
Attachments: 2017-06-28 HPD Comments_Mod 17-2_9WRS_Chino Mine_GR009RE.pdf; 2017-08-02 Forestry 

Comments_Rev 17-2_9WRSP_Chino_GR009RE.pdf; 2017-10-20 G&F Comments_9 Waste Rock 
Stockpile_Rev 17-2_Chino Mine_GR009RE.pdf; 2017-11-01 NMED Combined 
Comments_Chino_GR009RE_Rev_17-2.pdf; 2017-11-03 NMOSE Comments_Rev 17-2_9 Waste Rock 
Stockpile_GR009RE.pdf; 2018-11-08 NMED_MMD Chino_9 WRStockpile_FA Cost 
Estimate_GR009RE_Rev 17_2.pdf

Hi Rita,  
 
In a conversation with Brad today, it looks like I neglected to include the Agency Comments with MMD’s letter dated 
March 19, 2018, which I have now attached for Chino to review and address. I apologize for not having submitted this to 
Chino before now.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thanks, 
DJ 
 
___________ 
DJ Ennis, P.G. 
Mining and Minerals Division / 1220 S. St. Francis Drive / Santa Fe, NM 87505 
(505) 476‐3434 / david.ennis@state.nm.us 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL AFFAIRS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION

BATAAN MEMORIAL BUILDING
407 GALISTEO STREET, SUITE 236

G SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO $7501overnor PHONE (505) 827-6320 FAX (505) 827-6338

June 28, 2017

Fernando Martinez
Mining and Minerals Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM $7505

Re: Permit Revision ] 7-2: 9 Waste Rock Stockpile (9RWS) Chino Mine, Grant County, New Mexico,
GROO9RE

Dear Mr. Martinez:

This letter is in response to the aforementioned permit modification application received at the Historic Preservation
Division (HPD) on June 5, 2017.

I reviewed our records to determine if cemeteries, burial grounds or cultural resources listed on the State Register of
Cultural Properties or the National Register of Historic Places exist within or near the permit area. Our records
show that there are no cultural resources listed on the National Register or State Register within or near the proposed
permit area and no known cemeteries or burial grounds. Although there are no cultural resources listed on the State
or National Register, our records show five archaeological surveys within or near the permit area.

Our records also show that the Bureau of Land Management Las Cruces District Office (BLM) is the lead federal
agency for a Section 106 consultation, under which these five sites were recently revisited and documented.
However, the BLM has not yet initiated Section 106 consultation with the State Historic Preservation Officer
determine if these properties are eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) or how the
expansion of 9RWS will affect them. The Section 106 consultation needs to be substantially complete before the
expansion at the mine can proceed.

The SHPO/HPD will keep the Mining and Minerals Division apprised of the status of the consultation.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding these comments. I can be reached by telephone
at (505) 827-4225 or by email at bob.estes@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

Bob Estes Ph.D.
HPD staff Archaeologist

Cc. David J. Ennis, PG.
Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program
Mining and Minerals Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Susana Martinez
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Ennis, David, EMNRD
From: Roth, Daniela, EMNRDSent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 3:56 PMTo: Ennis, David, EMNRDCc: Zoe Davidson (zdavidson@blm.gov); 'palexander@blm.gov'Subject: RE: Request for comments on Revision 17-2, Chino Mine (No. GR009RE)

Dear David Ennis:  Thank you for providing me with the opportunity to review and comment on Revision 17-2, for the construction of 9 Waste Rock Stockpile New Unit expansion and extension of the Santa Rita Beneficiation Design Limit at the Chino Mine in Grant County, New Mexico (No. GR009RE).  I do not anticipate any impacts to state listed endangered plants from the proposed expansion of the design limit area, or the updated closure closeout plan.    However, part of the proposed expansion of the design limit boundary may contain a known location for Mimbres figwort (Scrophularia macrantha), a State and USFWS Species of Concern, and a BLM Sensitive Species.  More information on this species can be found at:  http://nmrareplants.unm.edu/rarelist_single.php?SpeciesID=165 The occurrence is located on the west side of the Kneeling Nun.  The BLM has more precise location information available.  It is one of only three locations where this species is known to occur, in the world.  The largest population of Mimbres figwort occurs in the Black Range, on Forest Service lands.  Unfortunately most of these plants burned during the 2013 Silver Fire and their habitat was destroyed.  Losing the Kneeling Nun population as well might push this species closer to state and federal listing.  I would highly recommend avoiding the location and protecting it from any mining impacts, if at all possible.    Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.  Sincerely,   Daniela Roth   
Botany Program Coordinator EMNRD – Forestry Division 1220 S. Saint Francis Drive Santa Fe, NM 87505 505-476-3347 http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/SFD/  























From: Rappuhn, Doug H., OSE
To: Ennis, David, EMNRD
Cc: Musharrafieh, Ghassan R., OSE
Subject: Freeport-McMoRan Chino Mines Company request - MMD Permit GR009RE revisions: 9 Waste Rock Stockpile;

Closeout Plan / Financial Assurance
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2017 9:32:23 PM

Hello Mr. Ennis –
 
Thank you for forwarding materials related to Freeport-McMoRan Chino Mines Company request to
revise mining permit to expand the Santa Rita Beneficiation Design Limit boundary to include the
proposed 9 Waste Rock Stockpile and incorporate a related closeout plan and financial assurance.
 
The proposed activity does not appear to relate to the request for a new water right or transfer of a
water right, or for direct approval of construction or plugging of any well (although the plugging /
replacement of one or more monitor wells is referenced in Section 3.1 of the 9WRS Closure /
Closeout Plan, and reference is made regarding the installation of additional monitor wells in Section
3.3.8 of Closure / Closeout Plan).
 
The applicant is directed to make inquiry to our Deming Water Resource Allocation Program Office
(Office of the State Engineer – District 3, PO Box 844, Deming, NM 88030; 575-546-2851) regarding
the need to file for and receive approval of a Well Plugging Plan of Operations prior to plugging /
abandonment of the unneeded well(s), and for well construction permits as may be needed for
additional or replacement monitor wells.
 
In the event the proposed project revisions affect status of a NMOSE regulated dam (dams that
equal or exceed 25 feet in height, which exceed 15 acre-feet of storage or dams that equal or exceed
50 acre-feet storage, which equal or exceed 6 feet in height are under the jurisdiction of the State
Engineer), the applicant is directed to make inquiry to our Dam Safety Bureau (5550 San Antonio
Drive NE, Albuquerque, NM 87109; 505-383-4134).  Persons or entities who plan to construct a new
dam or modify an existing dam must obtain approval from the Dam Safety Bureau.  Dams that have
the potential to cause loss of life during a failure or potential to damage property and lifeline
infrastructure are required to prepare and exercise an emergency action plan.  The Dam Safety
Bureau reviews these plans for completeness.

Thank you.
 
Douglas H. Rappuhn, P.G.
Hydrology Bureau / New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
5550 San Antonio Drive NE
Albuquerque, NM  87109-4127
Phone:  505-383-4000;   Fax:  505-383-4030
e-mail:   doug.rappuhn@state.nm.us
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MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:     November 9, 2018 
 
To:  Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, Mining Act Reclamation 

Program 
 
Through: Jeff Lewellin, Mining Act Team Leader, Mining Environmental Compliance 

Section  
   
From:     Anne Maurer, Mining Environmental Compliance Section  
    
Subject:  NMED Comments, Freeport-McMoRan Chino Mine, 9 Waste Rock Stockpile 

Financial Assurance Cost Estimate, Grant County, New Mexico, MMD Permit 
No. GR009RE, Revision 17-2     

 
 
The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) received correspondence from the Mining 
and Minerals Division (MMD) on September 11, 2018 requesting NMED review and provide 
comments on the above-referenced MMD permitting action.  In accordance with 19.10.5.505 B. 
(3) NMAC, NMED is providing comments within the 60-day comment period prescribed by the 
regulation. NMED has the following comments. 
 
Background 
 
Freeport-McMoRan (FMI) Chino Mine (Applicant) has submitted a financial assurance cost 
estimate for reclamation of the 9 Waste Rock Stockpile (WRS). The NMED received an 
application to modify the Discharge Permit 459 (DP-459) on February 26, 2018 for the 
construction of the 159-acre 9 WRS and incorporation of the existing Highway to Heaven WRS 
and associated containment system.  The application was deemed administratively complete on 
May 7, 2018.  NMED received the proposed cost estimate for Closure/Closeout of the 9 WRS 
from MMD on September 11, 2018, which is part of the request to modify DP-459.  NMED is in 
the process of technically reviewing the application to modify DP-459.  
 
Mining Environmental Compliance Section 
 
NMED, MMD, FMI, and the Gila Resources Information Project are currently participating in a 
Financial Assurance working group to resolve issues associated with FMI cost estimates.  If 
resolution is not achieved, MMD will require a third-party contractor to review the FMI cost 
estimates. NMED agrees with this approach.  Based on the outcome of the working group or the 

http://www.env.nm.gov/


Holland Shepherd, Program Manager 
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third-party cost estimate review, the 9 Waste Rock Stockpile cost estimate will need to conform 
with the decisions made during that process. 
  
NMED Summary Comment 
 
NMED will continue to coordinate with the working group to resolve any outstanding matters 
associated with approval of the proposed financial assurance cost estimate.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Lewellin at (505) 827-1049. 
 
cc: Shelly Lemon, Bureau Chief, SWQB 
 Liz Bisbey-Kuehn, Bureau Chief, AQB 
 Fernando Martinez, Division Director, EMNRD-MMD  
 DJ Ennis, Lead Staff, EMNRD-MMD 
 Kurt Vollbrecht, Program Manager, MECS 
 Brad Reid, Permit Lead, MECS 
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